

## **SBMOC MEETING MINUTES April 6, 2019**

The meeting of the Southeastern British Motorcar Owners Club was called to order by Vice -President Dennis Bromley. President Sam Maw was working local car shows marketing for our upcoming Great Scot show. We had about 34 people in attendance.

Jerry Azzara, our beloved Treasurer, also skipped town but left a financial report showing we are still solvent. We ended the month with a balance of \$5367.76. Our largest expense for the month was the AGM breakfast meeting in March at the Golden Corral. We had income from membership dues, the February 50/50 and regalia sales, plus Great Scot reservations are starting to come in through Paypal.

Ron shared information about an opportunity to attend a private car show in Duncan at Paul Anerio's shop. More details will follow on the website. It seems this event may be separate from the original that was a fund raiser for Meals on Wheels, since now we may gather at the Pizza Inn in Duncan for lunch before the event. Paul has mostly 50-60's American modes, owns a 1912 Hudson Racer. A great opportunity for the club to see some real special American cars. Details to follow, expecting this to be some time in June or July.

We also had a guest visitor Kevin Weir with a '68 B who circled back to the club to speak with knowledgeable B owners about some issues he is currently experiencing. We're hoping he will make himself an active member soon.

## Past SBMOC Events:

Noggin and Natter (N&N) was at Harper's Pub in Tryon. The gathering was well attended with at least 20 people. An optional movie was after dinner. Everyone seemed to love this venue.

We had two drives to Sierra Nevada Brewery last month:

Tuesday 3/176 cars, 12 people, 3 Britich cars, a BMW and two Asian cars.

Saturday3/30 8 cars, 13 people, 6 British cars, a Porsche and a British Red Chevy Equinox. The Bromley's did a great job setting up this event and also created a very detail route mapped if all or part of the ride wanted to enjoyed again. The route with its winding roads and beautiful vistas was made for British cars on the move!

## Upcoming SBMOC Events:

The **Oyster Roast** is planned for April 13<sup>th,</sup>Rain or shine Larry and Bill are out gathering oysters and crawfish. See the website for more details... Sam sent out a reminder as well.

**Breakfast at Strawberry Hill** April 24<sup>th</sup> at 8:30am. 3907 Highway 11 W, Chesnee SC 29323. See website posting.

**Great Scot 2019** will be May 25<sup>th</sup>, this will be the 60<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Mini. It's time to make your reservation....members need to be sure that they enter the members only area for their free admission entry. Good news: we've heard that all the trees have not been removed.

Our next **Noggin & Natter** will be in May, with the Oyster Roast, Breakfast and the Easter holiday, we're skipping April....but think about a suggestion for May.

**April Drive** ....Who is up for the challengeof planning the next drive or sharing some great road trip ideas? The roads are open and we are looking for volunteers. Your club gets better when you are involved. We're open for suggestions.

**Tech Session** ... There are rumors about our next tech session. David and Harvey are working on the details....stay in touch for more information.

**50** /**50** We missed Sheila at the meeting so we passed the tray.....Bill McCall was the big winner and took home a whopping \$11.00. See you soon Shelia, hope you had a great trip.

## **Other News**

The BREMC (Broad River European Motor Club)

http://www.broadriveremc.com/Events.htmlshow on the square in Shelby is coming up April 27<sup>th</sup>. There are about 100 cars on the square along with Art on the Square, restaurants and coffee shops. This as a European car show in its 7<sup>th</sup> or 8<sup>th</sup> year. If anyone is attending ANY car show in the next month, please contact Sam if you are willing to share info about our Great Scot show and pass out any flyers.

Respectfully submitted by Mary Reed

President: Sam Maw, Vice-President: Dennis Bromley, Treasurer: Jerry Azzara, Secretary: Mary Reed